Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Simon Tregurtha [Tregurtha@thriftyoil.com]

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 6:55 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Chris Panaitescu

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000026/contact information

Dear Mr. Wickham,

In a letter dated September 22, 2014 and addressed to Shell Oil Products US and Orkin Inc. dba Thrifty Qil
Company, you requested an email address so that you can correspond more quickly and efficiently regarding
Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000026, Geotracker Global ID T00600101270, site address 5755 Broadway, Oakland,
CA.

Thrifty Oil Co. is the owner of the subject property, but Shell is the Responsible Party for cleanup.

I am the Thrifty Oil Co. Project Manager for the above-mentioned site, so please contact myself or Chris
Panaitescu —see below contact information.

Regards,

Chris Panaitescu

General Manager
Environmental Affairs
Thrifty Oil Co.

13116 Imperial Highway
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
Ph: (562) 921-3581 Ext. 390
Fax: (562) 921-7510
panaitescu@ThriftyOil.com

Simon Tregurtha, PG
Project Manager

Thrifty Oil Co..

13116 Imperial Highway
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
Ph: (562) 921-3581 Ext. 260
Fax: (562) 921-7510
Tregurtha@Thriftyoil.com




